CORRESPONDENCE

5/4/2023
Antonia Hover DOCUMENT NO. 03080-2023
From: Dorothy Menasco
Sent: Thursday, May 4, 2023 1:50 PM
To: ‘Gary.Williams@frwa.net'
Subject: Notification of Unaccepted E-filing (E-filing ID = 33025)

The document presented has been reviewed by the Office of Commission Clerk and has not been accepted as an
e-filing. There 1s no cover letter or any indication on the filing itself to indicate what is being filed or who it’s
being filed on behalf of. This filing will need to be revised and resubmitted. Please note that any information
included on the website when submitting an electronic filing does not carry over to the actual filing when CLK
enters it in the docket.

Additionally, if comments are being filed regarding a rulemaking matter, those should be entered in undocketed
matters when entering the information on the website rather than Unknown or Reports. The number for
undocketed matters is 20230000.

If you have any questions, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk at clerk@psc.state.fl.us






